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SUBJECT: Report of Salaries of Employees of Federal Reserve 
Banks as of July 1, 1920. 

Dear Sir: 

With reference to previous letters of the Board 

requesting that recommendations for changes in salaries of 

employees of Federal Reserve Banks be submitted as of January 

1 and July 1 each year, it is requested that in submitting 

data regarding eUJ.Ployees of your bank a.s of July 1, 1920, you 

follow a form similar to that used in making your report for 

January 1, 1920, which was in accordance with the for.m outlined 

in the Board's letter of December 2, 1919 '(X-1739, "List of 

Officers and Employees of Federal Reserve Banks as of January 

1, 1920ir). 

Very truly yours, 

Governor. 
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